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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Q1. Is a public university eligible applicant (or 

co-applicant) within the call for proposals? 

 

Q2. As we understand the term and the 

explanation in the Guidelines for Applicants, the 

associations which are members of a certain 

network of the associations could be affiliated 

entities in the case where the Network is the 

applicant.  

Is that correct? 

 

Regarding eligibility of applicants, co-applicants 

and affiliated entities please consult section 2.1.1. 

of Guidelines for Applicants (GfA) Eligibility of 

applicants: (i.e. applicant and co-applicant(s)). 

As indicated in the GfA, section 2.2.4. Further 

information for Concept Note, in the interest of 

equal treatment of applicants, the Contracting 

Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the 

eligibility of an applicant, a co-applicant, affiliated 

entities to the applicant and/or to a co-applicant(s) 

or an action. 

Q3. Who is the leader, and who is the partner in 

the project? 

 

For all information regarding parties in the action 

and their eligibility please consult Guidelines for 

applicants, section 2.1 Eligibility criteria.  

Q4.  Can persons with disabilities already 

included in CES records get retrained and be 

part of the project?  

 

Please note that objectives of this Call for 

Proposals are defined in Guidelines for 

Applicants, Section 1.2 Objectives of the 

programme and priority issues. The objective of 

your project should be in accordance with the 

global and specific goal and priority issues of this 

Call for Proposals.  

Furthermore, in the same section, the target groups 

are defined as unemployed persons with 

disabilities; potential employers of persons with 

disabilities and as such should be respected.  

Assessment of the relevance of the target group 

will be evaluated according to the evaluation 

criteria defined in section 2.3. Evaluation and 

selection criteria and is the task and responsibility 

of the Evaluation Committee. 

 

 

Q5.  Can disabled persons unable to work and 

not in CES records be included in the project? 

Q6. Can beside unemployed persons with 

disabilities, employed persons with disabilities 

be included in the activities of the project? 

Q7. Can we apply for this tender if our 

beneficiaries do not have work capability? 

Beneficiaries could be employed via conclusion 

of work-occupational activities contract with the 

employers, and not standard work contract. 
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Q8. I would like a further explanation of the 

”Target Groups” section (1.2), where it is 

written:  

“Projects have to contribute to the fulfilment of 

the objectives of this call, measured by, among 

others, at least one of the following indicators 

and its sub-indicators:  

1. Number of persons with disabilities project 

beneficiaries, divided by gender 

Out of them: 

              a. Number of Roma divided by gender 

              b. Number of other minorities divided 

by gender 

              c. Number of women in the prime-age 

group (25-49) 

              d. Number of older women age 49 + 

2. Number of persons with disabilities …..” 

In particular, I would like to understand if the 

lettering “Out of them” and following points, 

are to better explain which groups are to be 

taken more into consideration in the project, or 

if it explain which groups are excluded from 

the targeted groups.  

The lettering “Out of them” within section 1.2. 

Objectives of the programme and priority issues 

refers to indicators number  1, 2, and 3, number of 

persons with disabilities project beneficiaries,  and 

is used to inform potential beneficiary which 

subcategories of persons with disabilities who are 

project beneficiaries will be monitored during the 

project implementation. 

 

Q9. In the Call for Proposals on page nr. 6, 

footnote nr.11, as well as in the table for 

assessment of relevance of activities, point 1.2, 

it is stated that the highest grade can be given 

only to proposals which refer to counties with 

the highest unemployment rate. I kindly ask you 

for clarification whether it would be possible for 

us to get the highest grade if participants include 

5 counties, 3 of which are included in your list 

(as stated in footnote nr. 11), and 2 of which are 

not on the list at all. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

In section 2.3. Evaluation and selection of 

applications, evaluation grid point 1.2 following is 

assessed: How relevant to the particular needs and 

constraints of the target country(ies) or region(s) is 

the proposal (including synergy with other EU 

initiatives and avoidance of duplication)? A score 

of 5 (very good) can only be allocated to the 

projects that will be implemented in counties with 

the highest unemployment rates. This note is 

applicable to each Lot. 

Hence, if substantial part of your project will be 

implemented in counties with the highest 

unemployment rates, proposal could receive 

maximum score.  

Please note it is the task and responsibility of the 

Evaluation Committee to assess the given 

requirements.  



4/4 

Q10. If project participants include unemployed 

persons with disabilities, and potential 

employers of such persons that are not national 

minorities, will it be possible for us to get the 

maximal number of points during the evaluation 

of project proposals concept notes? 

 

As indicated in GfA, section 2.3. Evaluation and 

selection of applications, evaluation grid point 1.3 

following is assessed: How clearly defined and 

strategically chosen are those involved (final 

beneficiaries, target groups)? Have their needs 

been clearly defined and does the proposal address 

them appropriately? A score 5 (very good) can 

only be allocated to proposals which specifically 

include target groups who are at the same time 

members of national minorities. This note is 

applicable to each target group, except potential 

employers of persons with disabilities. 

Hence, if project targets unemployed persons with 

disabilities, proposal could receive maximum score 

only if members of the target group at the same 

time belong to a national minority. 

Please note it is the task and responsibility of the 

Evaluation Committee to assess the given 

requirements. 

 

 

 


